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During the three-month period prior to my letter to the Committee at the end of June, we had started to 

identify issues with the programme and work scope required to complete Glen Sannox 801 and 802. Since 

then, we have worked diligently to re-plan the work packages necessary to complete 801, renegotiated 

with the principal contractors and re-validated the procurement packages needed to complete the vessel in 

accordance with the specification. This includes, for example, pricing the small tools and spares kits that are 

in the specification and contract, but had previously either been missed or given rough estimates. 

We completed a productive dry-docking of 801 in late July and swapped out bow thrusters (previously 

installed on 802, but now serviced with new warranty by the OEM), and cleaned and painted the hull, 

amongst many other important issues. We plan an inclining test late November/December this year to 

verify the weight and stability aspects of 801 and a second dry-docking in February '23 before trials 

commence in late Feb/March. 

Overall, this has been a thorough effort to confirm the delivery target of 801 before May '23 and the 

associated budget required. The complexity of the on-board ship management systems and the 'first of 

class' aspect of commissioning the LNG system - which will have to be done at Troon using specialist 

suppliers and facilities, means that there could be 1-2 mths worst case slippage in final handover. The 

target remains for completion in April '23, with LNG commissioning in May '23 and I believe that costs of 

any slippage can be contained within the contingency noted below. 

Subject to agreement with CMAL/Calmac, there may be an option to defer the commissioning of the LNG 

system to winter '23 and for Glen Sannox to run on single fuel for the '23 season if there are significant 

commissioning issues with the LNG system. This decision can be made in April/May '23. 
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The costs to complete Glen Sannox are now forecast at a total not to exceed, of £101m, which includes a 

contingency of £2.7m and a provision for warranty costs of £3.Sm. 

The costs to complete 802 are now forecast at a total not to exceed, of £108.6m, which includes 

inflationary impacts, a contingency of £3.Sm and a provision for warranty of £3.Sm. 

However, I highlight that we have set an internal stretch target of £7m to achieve as we complete the 

design cleansing and then use this clearer definition of work-scopes to confirm the contractor pricing, and 

the necessary build man hours, over the next 2-3 months. 

If we achieve the stretch target, and do not need the contingency, the best outcome for 802 is a cost to 

complete of £98.lm (including the provision of £3.Sm for warranty). 

The FMPG board also approved our acceptance of a letter of intent from BAe for FMPG to re-engage with 

them as a supply-chain partner for their T-26 programme. This type of 3rd party work will develop during 

the next 3-6 months, and we have assumed will contribute ~£6-7m to the costs of running the shipyard 

through to handover of 802 (thus reducing the costs charged to Glen Sannox and 801 in 2023/24 by this 

amount) and creating work for staff not required on the ferries as commissioning of Glen Sannox 

progresses through to handover. 

Overall, the revised best estimates of costs to complete include assumptions on efficiency improvements, 

contributions from 3rd party work, allowances for inflationary pressures and other economic factors such as 

cost of living, energy costs, and importantly, sensible estimates of contingencies that may be required. 

Yours sincerely, 

David Tydeman 

Chief Executive Officer 
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